From: Hall Janet

Sent: 02 SeptemEer !!!! !7:56
To: tbirneym
Subject: RE: Root Cause Analysis - L.ucy Crawford

This message 1s bound by the disclaimer below.

Trevor

The work of the steering group is an independent process and as such the Trust is not
1n a position to respond to questions relating to this work.

I would advise you to forward your questions directly to the steering group, c¢/o the
group's administrator, Mrs Rebecca McLean, for their consideration and response.

Mrs MclLean can be contacted at rmclean@@slt.n—-i.nhs.uk

Best wishes.

| net Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

emmySperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headqguarters
Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tyrone

Fax:

email: [

~~~~~ Original Message—----

From: Trevor Birney
sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 01:27

To: Hall Janet
Subject: Root Cause Analysis - Lucy Crawford

Janet,

(,Jming pack from holidays, I was wondering if I missed any developments in the Lucy
o frawford case.

That last time we spoke, the membership of the "Root Cause Analysis" group set up to
examine the case had not been finalised.

Is the group membership now complete? If so, can you give us the details?

Has the group met? If so, when and where? When is it due to meet next?

Has 1its remit been agreed?
Has the Crawford family given its backing?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television
UtTv

: 069-050-157
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This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in error,
please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way
and notify me immediately. The contents of this message may contain personal views,
which are not the views of UTV unless specifically stated.

-Original Message-—--—-
From: Hall Janet [mailto:
sent: 01 June 2004 13:26

ro: thirne

Subject: MEDIA STATEMENT - Lucy Crawford
Importance: High

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Please find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its plans to
undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the Lucy Crawford case.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

Sverrin Lakeland Trust

. ust Headguarters
wn-lyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
wp'ragh, Co Tyrone

Tel:

Fax:

Pager:
Fmail:
<http:

DISCLAIMER — The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated

addressee (s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. IFf you are not an
addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on
the information contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you
have received this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028
8283 3333 or e-mail us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all coples from

your system.

OISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to
it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received
this email 1in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-—
mall us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your system.

UTv : 069-050-158






